Welcome to the Hopewe

Signal Tower

[l Depot Museum at

Hopewell Junction, named for the intersection

of railroads built here in

the late 1800s. Busy

railroad facilities and rail-served industries at
the junction supported growth of a small but
vibrant community. The physical junction of the

railroad tracks required

an “interlocking” safety

system to contr ol train movements.

A DEPOT AND TOWER

Ca. 1903 postcard showing Hopewell Junction depot at left and signal tower at right looking northwest
on the line to Poughkeepsie, now the William R. Steinhaus Dutchess Rail Trail. Intersecting tracks are

visible between the buildings. Source: David Turner.

Hopewell Junction

The first railroad here was the Dutche
Dutchess Junction—to—Millerton linet
the New York & New England Railroac

ss & Columbia, which laid tracks for its
nrough Hopewell in 1863. Next, in 1881,
completed its Danbury, Connecticut—

to—Hopewell line, forming a physical |

unction. Finally, in 1892, the Dutchess

County Railroad completed its line between Hopewell Junction and the 1889

Poughkeepsie Railroad Bridge, now Walkway Over the

udson State Park.

The last line crossed the first at grade, and this four-way rail intersection

increased chances for train collisions

NEW YORK

STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

A ARMSTRONG LEVERS

An interlocking tower operator pulling an ‘Armstrong”
lever, named for the physical effort required to manually
set switches and signals around a tower. Lights on the
track map above the levers show settings for switches and
signals under the operator’s control. Source: Roger Cook /
East Stroudsburg Railroad Tower Society.

Switches, Signals, and Safety

Interlocking systems, first developed in
England in the 1840s, allowed a human
operator to manually set signals, switches,
and other mechanical devices to prevent
trains from running on the same track or
entering a crossing atthe same time. Oper-
ators moved the long levers of an inter-
locking machine, which in turn actuatec
long metal rods connected to switches anc
signhals. These systems were a step towarc
the development of computing machines.
Today, manual interlocking systems have
been replaced by electronic Centralized
Traffic Control systems.
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4 HOPEWELL JUNCTION
Map of the railroad junction
here that required the
interlocking track safety
system operated from the
signal tower. The “Maybrook
Line” between Maybrook and
New Haven was an important
southern New England freight
gateway. Source: Toelke
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Signal Tower S.S. 196

In 1892, to ensure safe train movements through Hopewell Junction, the
Dutchess & Columbia built an interlocking tower here, later named Signal
Station 196 by the New Haven Railroad. Operators on the second floor moved
levers connected to the interlocking machine located on the first floor. The
operators set safe track routes with signals instructing trains to proceed, slow,
or stop. The New Haven stopped running trains on the line north to Millerton
in 1933 and later removed the at-grade track crossing and tower. In 2016,
the Hopewell Depot Museum constructed a replica tower featuring historical
displays on its second floor.

4 RAILROADERS’
TOWN
A worker servicing a
New Haven Railroad
steam locomotive
for pushing heavy
freight trains over
mountain grades east
of Hopewell Junction.
The overhead
structure supplied
steam locomotive
coal. Workers and
facilities like this made
Hopewell Junction
a busy railroad
community. Source:
Arthur Bixby, Sr. / J. W.
Swanberg collection.

The Hopewell Depot Museum invites you to step back in time and enjoy the
outdoor displays telling the stories of the depot, caboose, and Hopewell Junction



Railroad Caboose

Cabooses were an iconic part of American railroading. A caboose’s main functions
were to provide accommodations for a freight train’s crew in order to ensure safe
operations and protect the rear of the train. The caboose here at the Hopewell
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Depot Museum once ran on the Delaware & Hudson Railway, a busy freight line g maE -
that connected New York and Pennsylvania with New England and Canada.
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A WAITING FOR A TRAIN
Delaware & Hudson caboose 35845 waiting for its next assignment on the caboose storage track
at Colonie Yard, Watervliet, New York, in 1971. Source: Rudy Garbely Collection.

Delaware & Hudson 35845

The Delaware & Hudson Railway built caboose 35845 at their Oneonta,
New York, car shops in 1916. It has a wood body and a steel frame to
withstand strong pulling and pushing forces. It ran in regular freight
service until the 1970s, when US government regulations forbade wood-
bodied cabooses to be interchanged between railroads. The D&H then
placed 35845 in restricted service on local freight trains serving Albany-
area industries. They retired it in 1982 after sixty-six years of service.
In 1984, a local collector purchased it from the D&H and kept it on his
property until it was acquired by the Hopewell Depot Museum in 2022.

A PROTECT THE REAR
A brakeman with a lantern standing on the steps of a Delaware

A HEAVY DRAMA & Hudson caboose. During unplanned stops, a brakeman
A Delaware & Hudson Railway caboose behind a D&H 4-6-6-4 Challenger-type steam locomotive walked back along the track with a flag or lantern to warn

pushing a heavy freight train in northeastern Pennsylvania about 1950. Source: Donald W. Furler approaching trains. Source: Stephen P. Hepler
collection / Center for Railroad Photography & Art.
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! A Delaware & Hudson
conductor and a
brakeman sitting on

a sleeping bunk and
taking care of business
at the folding desk in
their caboose. The
ladder provided access
to the observation
cupola. Source: Jim
Shaughnessy / Golden
West Books.

Safety and Comfort

A caboose was a rolling operations center for
the crew at the rear of a freight train. It was an
office for the conductor, who was responsible
for freight car records and train movements. A
brakeman sat in the cupola and watched for
signs of trouble like smoke from overheated
axle bearings. Cabooses provided a comfort-
able place where workers could eat, sleep, and
stay out of the weather. Cabooses were also used
to store safety equipment, tools, and spare parts.

Caboose History

The word “caboose” comes from Dutch or German words for a small room or
hut. The origins of the caboose are shrouded in folklore, but these cars first
appeared in the 1840s and were used on New York railroads by the 1850s.
Early cabooses were converted boxcars, and by the 1870s they incorporated
rooftop observation cupolas. In 1925 there were almost thirty-five thousand
cabooses in the US. Cabooses were dangerous workplaces and expensive
to operate. In the 1980s new communication technology and changing work
rules made cabooses obsolete. By the 1990s cabooses were largely replaced
by electronic devices placed at the end of freight trains.

“Cabooses were assigned to conductors, who kept them up like their home away from home. Many a morning, I'd go to the

NEW YORK
caboose storage track and was rewarded with a hearty breakfast cooked on the wood stove. Those were wonderful days!”
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—Gordon Smith, former Delaware & Hudson Railway employee



Hopewell Junction Depot

The Dutchess & Columbia Railroad built this passenger station,
or “depot,” here about 1873. The depot was an important social
center for the community that grew around it. Passenger service
ended here in the 1930s, and the depot was abandoned in 1982.
Local volunteers restored the building and opened the Hopewell
Depot Museum to the public in 2012.

HOPEWELL
JUNCTION
DEPOT p

A Poughkeepsie-
bound train
passing the

Hopewell
Junction depot
about 1920. The
depot was a busy
community center
until passenger
service ended

in the 1930s.
Source: Peter
Tassone.
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Depot History

When the Dutchess & Columbia Railroad built its line through here in 1868, its nearest depots
were five miles away in either direction. The D&C built this depot about 1873 to attract more
customers and to generate more revenue. By 1892 three railroads met here, and the depot was a
ousy place until the 1930s. In 1933, during the Great Depression, the New Haven Railroad stopped
nassenger service here as the popularity of the automobile had impacted rail traffic. The depot
pecame a rail maintenance facility, and Conrail abandoned it after running the last local freight
train here in 1982. Fire damaged the depot in 1986. In 1996 area residents founded the Hopewell
Depot Restoration Corporation and restored the depot, which was listed in the National Register
of Historic Places in 2020.
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4 STATION
AGENT’S OFFICE
A look inside the
restored Hopewell
Junction depot
station agent’s
office. The agent
sold tickets,
operated the
telegraph, and
kept track of mail,
packages, and
freight. Source:
Milestone Heritage
Consulting.

A DEPOT RESTORATION
Fire damaged the Hopewell Junction depot in 1986. Local _ ——— /
volunteers restored it between 1996 and 2012, when it _ . %
reopened as the Hopewell Depot Museum, featuring public -
exhibits on regional railroad history. Source: Hopewell Depot
Museum.

Station and Staff

The depot features many functional elements of rural train stations. Large arched windows provided
visibility, and doors led to waiting and freight storage areas. The deep overhanging roof with large
curved brackets sheltered passengers on the platform from rain, snow, and sun. Inside, a central
hallway linked separate north and south waiting rooms. The depot included an office where the
station agent kept track of mail, packages, and freight, and a room where the agent sold passenger
tickets and communicated with other stations by telegraph. Projecting bay windows gave station
staff clear views of the platform and tracks.

Community Center

The depot served passengers including
commuters, salesmen, shoppers, and school-
children. As Hopewell Junction rail activity
grew, so did the surrounding hamlet. The
depot became a major focus of community life,
where people sent and received packages,
got their weather reports and world news, and
shared gossip. The US Mail arrived by Railway
Post Office service, and station agents offered
fast public communication via Western Union
Telegraph and the hamlet’s first telephone.
According to local folklore, alcohol was served
here illegally during Prohibition. Today, the
Hopewell Depot Museum is a new community
center for learning about local history.

A RAILROAD MUSEUM
A Hopewell Depot Museum history guide leading a tour group in
the depot ticket office. Source: Hopewell Depot Museum.

The Hopewell Depot Museum invites you to step back in time and visit the depot and
signal tower during open hours to learn more about Hopewell Junction’s railroad history



Hopewell Junction Hamlet

The arrival of railroads here beginning in the 1860s changed
this then-rural part of East Fishkill. Hopewell’s center relocated
to the railroad junction, where a small, thriving community grew
to support railroad workers. Rail activity declined during the
Great Depression in the 1930s, rebounded during World War I1,
then dwindled until the last freight train ran here in 1992.

LOCOMOTIVE
HOUSE

CREW p
Railroad workers
at the Hopewell
Junction
locomotive
house about
1912. Source:

Vic Westman
collection /
Danbury Railway
Museum.

Hamlet Beginnings

When the Dutchess & Columbia Railroad built the first rail line through here in 1868, this was
a rural farming area, and the center of Hopewell was a crossroads located about one mile to
the east. After the Dutchess & Columbia built the passenger depot and a locomotive servicing
house here about 1873, businesses catering to rail passengers and workers sprang up around
the new transportation center. The new freight rail connection provided local farms with more
distant markets for their agricultural goods. The New York & New England Railroad arrived here in
1881, the Dutchess County Railroad followed in 1892, and Hopewell's center shifted to a growing
commercial hamlet here at Hopewell Junction.
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Round House, Hopewell Junction, N. V

A Railroaders’ Town

By 1900 Hopewell Junction was a thriving community with
its economy centered on railroad freight and passenger
businesses. As the commercial district grew, Railroad
and South Avenues and Bridge and Main Streets became
lined with boardinghouses, hotels, bars, restaurants,
shops,and churches, all serving rail workers and travelers.
Trafficincreased after 1904 when the New Haven Railroad
improved its “Maybrook Line” southern New England
freight route. In 1918 powerful steam locomotives were
based here to push heavy freight trains up the mountain
to the east, and workers kept busy maintaining the
locomotives and refilling their coal and water.

A FREIGHT YARD 79710 view of the Hopewell Junction freight yard looking
toward the depot, showing the Borden Milk plant in the distance at left and
the steam locomotive house and turntable at right. Source: David Turner.

4 RAILROAD AVENUE 1923 view of Railroad Avenue looking toward the
depot showing Stevens’ General Store and the Hopewell Inn. Several railroad-
era buildings still stand on surrounding streets today. Source: David Turner.
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Railroading Decline

In the 1930s the economic impact of the Great Depression and the increasing popularity of cars and
trucks eroded railroad freight and passenger traffic. The last passenger train stopped here in 1933.
During World War Il, Hopewell Junction supported freight trains moving record tonnage. Diesel-
powered locomotives began replacing steam engines here in 1947/, slashing railroad jobs. Rerouted
trains after 1968 under the Penn Central Railroad and truck competition from Interstate 84 after 1971
reduced rail traffic through Hopewell Junction. In 1974 fire shut down the Poughkeepsie Railroad
Bridge, further reducing rail service. The last long-distance freight train passed here on New Year’s
Eve 1992, marking the end of railroading at Hopewell Junction.

You are welcome to follow the Hopewell Junction Loop Trail along Railroad Avenue and
see several surviving buildings from Hopewell Junction’s railroad heyday



